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Cassata, James

From: Cassata, James
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:28 AM
To: 'gwinkler@atslab.com'
Subject: Payment of 
Attachments: 2016 07 28 12.07 ATS NOV-III-CP EA-16-046_ML16209A470.pdf

Docket No. 03038879 
License No. 10-35278-01 
EA-16-046 
Applied Technical Services, Inc. (ATS) 
 
Gary, 
Can you please tell me if the civil penalty has been paid in accordance with the attached, i.e., in accordance 
with NUREG/BR-0254, “Payment Methods,” and was a statement indicating when and by what method 
payment was made submitted to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852-2738, with a copy to the Regional 
Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I, 2100 Renaissance Boulevard, King of Prussia, 
PA, 19106, and the Document Control Center, Washington, DC 20555-0001? 
 
Thank you, 
Jim 
 
James R. Cassata, Ph.D., CHP 
Health Physicist 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Region I 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety (DNMS),  
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch (CIRDA) 
Office: 610‐337‐5303 
Fax: 610‐337‐5269 
james.cassata@nrc.gov  
 
 
Gary Winkler  
Radiation Safety Officer 
Applied Technical Services, Inc. 
1049 Triad Court 
Marietta, Georgia 30062 
770-423-1400 x 3426 
678-797-3426 (direct office) 
678-906-7972 (Cell) 
mailto:gwinkler@atslab.com 
 


